

Minutes PSSC Meeting May 22, 2018

School Reps:

Samantha Robichaud, Monica Doyle, Stephanie Haslam

PSSC Members Present:

Allan Lynch, Mark Taylor, Jacqueline Fortner, Lily Smallwood, Angela Whitlock, Kim Sorlie, Erik de Jong, Erin Smith

Regrets: Jackie Saunders, Tim Yerxa, Pam Kitchen, Michelle Taylor, Sophia Petrovitch, Andrea Addison

Call to Order: 7:38pm

Approval of the Agenda:

Motion - 1st – Mark Taylor

2nd – Kim Sorlie

Discussion: None

Motion carried – unanimous

Approval of the Minutes from previous meeting:

Motion - 1st Angela Whitlock

2nd Erin Smith

Report from DEC Rep – Focus is on capital expenditures for Hanwell and Leo Hayes

Updates:

Policy 120 – meeting scheduled for June 12th. Wayne Annis to meet with Allan and Tim

GC Garden – Beds are built. Waiting on dirt. When dirt arrives, planting will begin. Garden's will be broken up into 3 categories: Pollinator Garden, Vegetable Garden, Potato Garden. Ribbon cutting potentially planned for the Picnic

PSSC Collaboration with other schools – initial meeting went well, seems to be working

Soccer Nets – no news to report

Cashless Schools – going to go 100% cashless for next year

Outdoor Classroom – nothing formal, however, kids have been going outside for enrichment activities.
The Outdoor Club has started.

New Business

Feedback sought related to Paper Reduction initiatives. Feedback sought on ideas on essential paper communication vs electronic communication

Move toward a single permission slip for all school related activities at the start of the year.

First PSSC meeting for 2018 - 2019 will be Tuesday September 23rd, 2018 at 6:30pm in the Garden Creek library.

Meeting Adjourned